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CONFIDENTIAL

George Sassower
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, NY 10603-3856

Re: Fllel-12962112
March 16.2012Inquiry

Dear Mr. Sassower:

The Committee is in receipt of your inquiry,
request information cited in the Committee's prior

March 20,2012

dated March 16,2012, wherein you
correspondence of February 23, 2012.

By letter dated February 24,2012, you were notified by the Clerk of the Appellate
Division, Second Department that the appropriate manner in which to ask for any form of
relief was to submit a formal motion to the Court, on notice to the parties in interest.
Accordingly, the Committee will not further respond to the demands contained in your
inquiry.

Finally, please be advised that your complaint against the undersigned has been
referred to the Appellate Division, Second Department for appropriate action.

Very truly yours,

Q,remv
Chief Counsel

GLC/fs


